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Questions and Responses #1 
RFP TU-2315 Campuswide Dining Services  

 

October 21, 2022 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Below are questions and responses to aforementioned solicitation. Any response 
resulting in a revision to the solicitation will be included in an Addendum. 

Questions: 

Q1. Are electronic Signatures permissible? 
A1. Yes.  
 
 
Q2. How much time will vendors be provided to provide financial proposals? 
A2. Towson University will allow as much time as possible for Offerors to provide  
 financial responses. 
 
 
Q3. Is TU requiring the individual for the Regional Sustainability Manager to be based 

on site or support off site? 
A3. The Regional Sustainability Manager is not required to be on-site however, the  
 position cannot support more than six campuses.  
 
 
Q4. Does Chick-fil-A currently serve breakfast?  
A4. Chick-fil-A does not offer breakfast however, the full Chick-fil-A menu is  
 provided.  
 
 
Q5. Is there a pop up kitchen? 
A5. No. 
 
 
Q6. Can any of the spaces in the University Union open/close without the rest of the  
 building? 
A6. Yes.  
 
 
Q7. What time does the building (University Union) close? 
A7. Midnight- including weekends. However, PAWS will be open until 2:00am 
 (Thursday – Saturday). 
 
Q8. Can vendors use images from the TU website in technical proposal? 



 

A8. Yes. Vendors can use images from the TU website in their technical proposals  
 because the images will be used for internal purposes and not for promotion of 
 their business.  
 
 
Q9. How many concession stands are there in the Unitas Stadium? 
A9. Four. 
 
 
Q10.  Is there digital signage/Menu board in each concession at the Unitas Stadium? 
A10.   Yes. Two (2) in each concession stand.  
 
 
Q11.  Are point of sale systems provided in each concession stand at the Unitas Stadium? 
A11.   Yes. 
 
 
Q12.  Where is food prepared on game day?  
A12.   In the catering kitchen. 
 
 
Q13.  How many concession stands are there in the SECU Arena?  
A13.   Three. 
    
 
Q14.  How many events are hosted at SECU Arena annually? 
A14.   Approximately 105 events are hosted at SECU Arena annually to include TU  
   Athletics events eleven (11) Baltimore Blast home games.  
 
Q15.  Can vendors provide wine, liquor, and beer in SECU Arena or just beer? 
A14. Beer and wine are provided at Baltimore blast games. Beer only at other  
 events.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Issued by: ________________________ 
          Joselyn M. Johnson, Procurement Officer  
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